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4/25/01

Kallman Enterprises

Clayton Kallman

2811 NW 58" Bivd. c o

Gainesville, Florida 32606 ;
COMMUNICATIONS

RE: Looking Glass Apartments

Dear Clayton,

This letter is to give notice to Kallman Enterprises that the Telecommunications Service Agreement
between Cox Communications and Looking Glass Apartments located at 111 NW 16" Street, Gainesville,
Florida expires August 1, 2001 and will not auto renew.

We hope to serve this community again in the near future.

Sincerely,
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Randy Chittum
Commercial Sales



